
 
 

WEST MERCIA PCC: DISCLOSURE LOG 
RESPONSE TO REQUEST 

 
Reference: 2019 – 184/WE1267 
Date of response: 8th March 2019  
 
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000 – INFORMATION REQUEST 
 
Freedom of Information Request.  
 

Dear Sir  
 

Under the freedom of information legislation, I am seeking the following information from the Office 
of the Police and Crime Commissioner for West Mercia: 
 

• How many smartwater packs have been supplied to Wythall Division 

• How many packs have been distributed to date to residents within Wythall Division 

• What the cost of each pack was to the PCC. 
• How many packs has NAME has paid for and at what unit price. 

 
 
Response. 
 

The cost to the PCC of each pack was nil. The PCC provided no funding towards this initiative. 
 
The remainder of the information requested is not held by the Police and Crime Commissioner. 
 
Your request has been forwarded to West Mercia Police’s FOI team as we believe they may hold 
some of the information requested. This is standard protocol for our organisations in these matters. 
Unfortunately due to the time lapse in your request we have been advised by the Force that you will 
need to send your FOI as new request direct to them on the following email address and they will 
provide you with a response in due course. 
 
information@westmercia.pnn.police.uk 
 
Please be aware that some of the information requested may be held by Worcestershire County 
Council. If that is the case, you would need to submit a separate request to the Council. Your 
request would not be forwarded to the council on your behalf. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Complaints 
 
If you think that the Police and Crime Commissioner has failed to supply information in accordance with the 
publication scheme, then you should write in the first instance, to the: 
 
Chief Executive, OPCC – West Mercia, Hindlip Hall, Worcester. WR3 8SP 
 
The PCC will aim to deal with your complaint within 10 working days.  If you are dissatisfied with the response 
you can ask for the matter to be internally reviewed. Internal reviews will be completed promptly and a 
response given to you within 20 working days of your further request. 
 
If, after the internal review, you remain dissatisfied, then you can complain to the Information Commissioner 
(Office of the Information Commissioner), Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF). 
 

 
 

Should you have any further enquiries concerning this matter, please write to the Information 
Compliance Unit; Information Compliance Unit, PO Box 55, Worcester, WR3 8SP.  Email: 
information@westmercia.pnn.police.uk 

 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
FOI Officer 


